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MEMORIAL UNIVERSITY OF NEWFOUNDLAND FACULTY ASSOCIATION Room ER4047
Alexander Murray Building

St. John's NF
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Tel: (709)737-8642

To: All MUNFA Members
From: The MUNFA Executive Committee
Date: July 19, 2007

Subject: =~ MUN’s Liability Policy and Off-Campus Safety

Attached is a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) that was signed by MUN and
MUNFA regarding liability insurance for Academic Staff Members. For background

information, see http://www.mun.ca/munfa/ib060717.htm.
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Memorandum of Understanding
between
Memorial University of Newfoundland
and

Memorial University of Newfoundland Faculty Association

The parties agree as follows:

1. When Academic Staff Members (ASMs) are engaged in official activities that take them away
from their usual work locations, and if an incident occurs that involves any kind of injury to
students, colleagues, or other persons the University shall fully indemnify and save harmless
ASMs from all loss, cost, expense, judgment or damage on account of any injury or damage to
students, collcagues, or other persons which might occur as the result of such off-campus work.
Memorial University must maintain adequate insurance to meet such liability.

2. Any liabilities not covered by the Comprehensive General Liability Insurance shall be assumed
by the University.
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